Herambraj Sonawane

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Ashish Nagar; Benjamin Yejman; Lovejot Sekhon; T1 IT Helpdesk

Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.
Okay with me

Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Sent: 21 March 2024 19:21

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; T1 IT Helpdesk
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir

As discussed with Mr. Lovejot , Request for your approval to process the PO for Rental screen at location Mumbai T1 For
the purpose of IPL 2024 .

We close the value as per base on below comparative so Kindly approve the same so that we can conclude this on
priority level .

Commercial term — Final negotiated cost PER Day rent 1000 /-

Total expenses — 53000 +GST extra ( 45 DAYS RENT AS PER GUIDELINE BY YOU )

Floor mount cost - Waived off .

BITSY INFOTECH BITSY
BITSY INFOTECH BITSY INFOTECH PRIVATE LIMITED PRIVA
PRIVATE LIMITED PRIVATE LIMITED Revised Price L3 (60 Revised
DAYS)
Description QTY | Rate Rate Rate
LED TV on Rent - 1 nos 86 Inch LG 4k Display
with 500 nits Brightness Rental Period - 2 1 96000 88000 75000
Months 90000




Installation at site, loading, unloading and Two

way transportation ° ° 8875 9500 8000 8000
Floor Mount stand & customer Wall mount

stand Rental 8125 8750 0 0
Total 113000 108250 96000

GST 18% 20340 19485 17280

Final amount 133340 127735 113280

Per day Rent cost Before - 1600 /-
Per day Rent cost now - 1000 /-
Floor mount cost - Waived off

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 6:45 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <|lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; T1 IT Helpdesk
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

NOT APPROVED
New TV 86 inch is 3 lacs!!
Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Tuesday, 19 March 2024 at 5:37 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan(@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>, Benjamin Yejman

<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, T1 IT

Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir .



We have Requirement for rental screen At location Mumbai T1, At time of world cup we installed 2Nos of TV on same
location

As per attach Last PO the price and comparative we mention below , we are going ahead with the same vendor for 2
month rental TV installation Because of for IPL Match screening .

We Request for your approval on this to go with same vendor as per base on below negotiated cost .

BITSY INFOTECH BITSY INFOTECH PBIR!-:-\?Z'II'ET.IOI\./II-:::I'(;EI-I;
PRIVATE LIMITED PRIVATE LIMITED Revised — PRICE
Description QTry Rate Rate Rate
LED TV on Rent - 1 nos 86 Inch LG 4k
Display with 500 nits Brightness Rental 1 96000
Period - 2 Months 90000 88000
Installation at site, loading, unloading and 1 8875
Two way transportation 9500 8000
Floor Mount stand & customer Wall 1 8175
mount stand Rental 8750 0
Total 113000 108250 96000
GST 18% 20340 19485 17280
Final amount 133340 127735 113280

Per day Rent cost Before - 1600 /-
Per day Rent cost now - 1468 /-
Floor mount cost - Waived off

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 4:37 PM

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane @travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish
Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Gangavane <lalit.gangavane@mumbailounge.in>; Sanjay Patel
<sanjay.patel@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial
Networkl2 <MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; Venu Madhav
Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; It
Servicedesk Mial <|Tservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Mial Commercialcoordinator
<mial.commercialcoordinator@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Almosan Thobias <almosan.thobiasl@adani.com>; Invoices TFS
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; vaibhav@communetiques.com; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.




Dear Nikhil, Niraj,
Kindly specify whether the tvs to be hanged or mounted outlet wise so that we can have proper understanding.
Benjamin

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Nikhil Rane <nikhil.rane@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit
Gangavane <lalit.gangavane@mumbailounge.in>; Sanjay Patel <sanjay.patel@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>;
Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial Networkl2 <MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh
Dayal Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; It Servicedesk Mial <|Tservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Mial
Commercialcoordinator <mial.commercialcoordinator@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Almosan
Thobias <almosan.thobiasl@adani.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>;
vaibhav@communetigues.com <vaibhav@communetiques.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>;
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

Hi Nikhil, Sanjay Patel, and Ashish,
Please work with Herambraj to complete the IPL TV installation at our outlets. Attached are reference images.

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.
Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.com/Account/MultiTenantLogin

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.

Thanks for reaching out to T1 IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day

Thanks & Regards,

Niraj Mandal.

Asst Manager - IT

Mob: +91 8655551767

Email Id :- niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com
it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

e Pl T

From: Niraj Mandal

Sent: 19 March 2024 15:33

To: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>

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
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vaibhav@communetiques.com
Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

Dear Mohit Sir,
Vaibhav from Communetiques needs a letter of approval from Star India for IPL broadcasting at our
TFS outlets.

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

Als

e

From: Almosan Thobias [mailto:almosan.thobiasl@adani.com]

Sent: 19 March 2024 15:15

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial
Networkl2 <MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; Venu Madhav
Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; It
Servicedesk Mial <|Tservicedesk. MIAL@adani.com>; Mial Commercialcoordinator
<mial.commercialcoordinator@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

(@Niraj Mandal — As discussed, please find the attached file.

Thanks & Regards
Almosan Thobias

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Parag Pandey
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<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial
Networkl2 <MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; Venu Madhav
Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Almosan Thobias <almosan.thobiasl@adani.com>; It Servicedesk Mial <ITservicedesk. MIAL@adani.com>; Mial
Commercialcoordinator <mial.commercialcoordinator@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Swalaram,
As discussed please find below approved trail mail and do the need full.

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

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: 19 March 2024 14:31

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

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
Almosan Thobias <almosan.thobiasl@adani.com>; It Servicedesk Mial <|Tservicedesk. MIAL@adani.com>; Mial
Commercialcoordinator <mial.commercialcoordinator@adani.com>

Subject: Re: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

Approved
Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Qutlook for Android




From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:18:07 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Samrat Sir and Nikhil Sir,
We are writing to urgently request your approval for the provision of LAN and IPTV Set-Top Boxes for the
upcoming IPL season, which is scheduled to commence on March 22nd.

Attached to this email, you will find the SRF that outlines the details of our request, including the security
deposit of INR 1,12,680.

This security deposit includes a six-month advance for 3 VLAN (3 TVs and 3 IPTV Set-Top Boxes), with expenses
of Rs 1,00,710 and Rs 11,970 respectively.

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

Sent: 19 March 2024 11:19

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; It Servicedesk Mial <ITservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Mial
Commercialcoordinator <mial.commercialcoordinator@adani.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>;
Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial Networkl2 <MIAL.NetworkL2@adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar
<dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

@]t Servicedesk Mial — Please log ticket

From: Almosan Thobias

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 4:59 PM

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial. Networksupporttl
<MIAL.NetworkSupportTl@adani.com>; Mayur Nikam <mayur.nikam@wipro.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>;
Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Mial Networkl2 <MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar
<dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

Dear Mayur,

Please align 3 IPTV set up box for TFS

Dear Niraj,

Kindly request to share SD transaction to proceed further.
And resend the SRF document with outlet wise

Dear SD,

Kindly log a SR ticket into Passive bin

Username : MIAL. Commercial Manager

Contact : Niraj - 8655551767

Description : Provide 1 no’s LAN ports for IPTV — TFS — Black Dog bar
Location : TIB SHA 2

Service Type: Network

Kindly log a SR ticket into Passive bin

Username : MIAL. Commercial Manager

Contact : Niraj - 8655551767

Description : Provide 1 no’s LAN ports for [IPTV — TFS — Ultra Bar
Location : T1C departure Near gate 24

Service Type: Network

Thanks & Regards
Almosan Thobias

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Almosan Thobias <almosan.thobiasl @adani.com>; Mial. Networksupporttl <MIAL.NetworkSupportT1@adani.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>;
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Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Rajkumar Seth <Rajkumar.Seth@adani.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mial.Operationsmanager <MIAL.OperationsManager@adani.com>; Mayur Nikam <mayur.nikam@wipro.com>; Mial
Networkl2 <MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; It Servicedesk Mial
<|Tservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent Requirement for LAN and IPTV Set-Top Box for IPL Season at TFS Outlets.

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Almosan and Team,
We are reaching out to urgently request LAN and IPTV Set-Top Boxes for the upcoming IPL season, scheduled
to start on March 22nd.
Our outlets at the following locations require immediate attention:
1. Black Dog Bar
2. Ultra-Bar
3. Food Court 1C or Arrival Area.
4. Irish House ( Already Have Lan connection and IPTV Set-Top Box )

Please find attached SRF for the same.

Note :- Security deposit of Rs INR 1,12,680 includes six-month advances for 3 Vlan (3 TV and 3 IPTV Set ToP
Box) with expenses of Rs 100710 and Rs 11970 respectively.

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

From: Almosan Thobias [mailto:almosan.thobias@wipro.com]
Sent: 21 December 2023 16:43
To: Mial. Networksupporttl <MIAL.NetworkSupportTl@adani.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>;
Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Rajkumar Seth <Rajkumar.Seth@adani.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mial.Operationsmanager <MIAL.OperationsManager@adani.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayur Nikam <mayur.nikam@wipro.com>; Mial NetworkI2
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<MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; It Servicedesk Mial
<|Tservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please close

Planned leave from 26 Dec 23 till 30*" Dec 23

u -.’.:_‘.O. ALMOSAN THOBIAS
T Cotiinele % WIPRO LIMITED
Wlpr'o : Manager - Commercial
;;-'...

Internal - General Use

From: Mial. Networksupporttl <MIAL.NetworkSupportT1l@adani.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 4:02 PM

To: AlImosan Thobias <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>

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
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayur Nikam <mayur.nikam@wipro.com>; Mial Network|2
<MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; It Servicedesk Mial
<|Tservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Almosan Thobias <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>; Niraj Mandal
<niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

CAUTION:This email is received from an external domain. Open the hyperlink(s) & attachment(s) with
caution.

Dear sir ,
As user logged ticket for deactivation of IP TV port.
Port deactivated, confirmed by user ( Niraj-8655551767 ).

Kindly provide approval to resolved RITM1568029 ticket.

Thanks & Regards,
Ali Nawaz

Network Engineer
Mumbai International Airport Ltd
Terminal 1B, CSMlI airport,
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Mumbai 400 099, India.
Tel +91 22 66852312
Email:MIAL.Networksupporttl@adani.com

CONTACT MATRIX AND ESCALATION LEVELS

Level Contact Details

Operations Manager

Escalation Level 1 |Email - MIAL.OperationsManager@adani.com

On duty Shift Cell No: +91 7506373990

Amar Bhatt

Escalation Level 2 |Service Desk Manager, Email- Amar.bhatt@wipro.com
Mobile No: +91 9930101067

Kunal Sohal

Escalation Level 3 |Program Manager, Email- Kunal.sohal@wipro.com
Mobile No: +91 9582068096

el
(// Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj
(l.--'-—" NTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
_.-"_r AL =R

- Growth .
a anl with Our Values: Courage | Trust | Commitment
Goodness

@ @ @ fAdaniOnline

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 3:44 PM

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
<it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayur Nikam <mayur.nikam@wipro.com>; Mial Networkl2
<MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>; It Servicedesk Mial
<|Tservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Almosan Thobias (APMEA - iCORE-CIS) <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>
Subject: RE: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Thank you team,
For port deactivation.

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

From: Mial. Networksupporttl [mailto:MIAL.NetworkSupportT1@adani.com]

Sent: 21 December 2023 15:25

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear team,
As discussed on call with Mr. Niraj, IP TV port deactivated.
Need to provide confirmation on mail.

So will do further process.

Thanks & Regards,

Ali Nawaz

Network Engineer

Mumbai International Airport Ltd
Terminal 1B, CSMI airport,

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

Escalation Level 2 [Service Desk Manager, Email- Amar.bhatt@wipro.com
Mobile No: +91 9930101067
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Kunal Sohal
Escalation Level 3 |Program Manager, Email- Kunal.sohal@wipro.com
Mobile No: +91 9582068096

—
' (// Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj
(1__..- NTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
-"._r MUWES

: Growth |
a anl with Our Values: Courage | Trust | Commitment
Goodness

@ ® @ {AdaniOnline

From: It Servicedesk Mial <ITservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 5:44 PM

To: AlImosan Thobias <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>; Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>
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
<MIAL.NetworkL2 @adani.com>; Mial. Networksupporttl <MIAL.NetworkSupportTl@adani.com>; Dinesh Dayal
Narvekar <dinesh.narvekar@wipro.com>

Subject: RE: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

Dear Team,

As per your request we have raised a request id# REQ1563937, REQ1563940

Regards,
Atul pakhare
IT SERVICEDESK
Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport
Room No E8-1136,New T2,Mumbai 400099
+91 22 66850555.
E-Mail: ITservicedesk. MIAL@adani.com
CONTACT MATRIX AND ESCALATION LEVELS
Level Contact Details
Operations Manager,

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
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From: Almosan Thobias <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 5:26 PM

To: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>; It Servicedesk Mial <|Tservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>;
Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Rajkumar Seth <Rajkumar.Seth@adani.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; T1 IT
Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayur Nikam <mayur.nikam@wipro.com>; Mial Network|2
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
Kindly log a SR ticket into network bin

Username : MIAL. Commercial Manager

Contact : Niraj - 8655551767

Description : Deactivate 2 no’s LAN ports for TFS — World cup
Location : T1B Arrival and T1C FC

Service Type: Network

Kindly log a SR ticket into FIDS bin

Username : MIAL. Commercial Manager

Contact : Niraj - 8655551767

Description : Collect 2 no’s IPTV SET UP box for TFS — World cup
Location : T1B Arrival and T1C FC

Service Type: FIDS

Planned leave from 26 Dec 23 till 30*" Dec 23

ALMOSAN THOBIAS
WIPRO LIMITED
Manager - Commercial

Internal - General Use

From: Niraj Mandal <niraj.mandal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 4:15 PM

To: AlImosan Thobias <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Anil Wadhwani
<varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Prashant Poojary
<Prashant.Poojary@adani.com>; Hiren Chiniwala <hiren.chiniwala@wipro.com>; Rajkumar Seth
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<Rajkumar.Seth@adani.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Vidit Choudhary <Vidit.Choudhary@adani.com>;
Nandikesh.Lad@adani.com; T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

CAUTION:This email is received from an external domain. Open the hyperlink(s) & attachment(s) with
caution.

Dear Almosan,
As discussed kindly stop billing of below IT services.
These services we have taken for world cup screening at T1 arrivals and 1C food court.

IT Services Rate per unit | QTY | Monthly Amount | SD 6 month amount

Network 5595 | 2 11,190 67,140
IPTV Set Top Box 665 | 2 1,330 7,980
Total 6,260 4 12,520 75,120

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

Email Id :- it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com

e Pl T

From: T1 IT Helpdesk

Sent: 16 October 2023 11:37

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
Nandikesh.Lad@adani.com

Subject: RE: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

Dear Almosan,
As discussed please find below SD transaction details for your consideration.
15



[Friday 18:44] Invoices TFS

NEFT O/W-YESBE32869056264 -

13-10-2023 | 13-10-
} 5BINOQD8965-Mumbai International Airp- | YESB32369058284

17:58:17 2023 75,120.00
° | 0000000000115499
NEFT O/W-YESB32869058674-
ol | Mol SBINDDE?SE?’R Mumbai International Air YESB32869058674
17:58:18 2023 = b " 302,130.00

0000000000115501
5D Paid to MIAL

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

tls

“rrriPasl e

From: Almosan Thobias [mailto:almosan.thobias@wipro.com]

Sent: 12 October 2023 17:45

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Vidit Choudhary <Vidit.Choudhary@adani.com>;
Nandikesh.Lad@adani.com

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Anil Wadhwani
<varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohit Jeswani
<Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Prashant Poojary <Prashant.Poojary@adani.com>; Hiren Chiniwala
<hiren.chiniwala@wipro.com>; Rajkumar Seth <Rajkumar.Seth@adani.com>

Subject: RE: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Parag,

As discussed early more 2 no of IT services need to be added, refer below table.

IT Services Rate per unit | QTY | Monthly Amount | SD 6 month amount
Network 5,595 2 11,190 67,140

IPTV Set Top Box

665 2 1,330 7,980
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Total 6260 4 12,520 75,120

On based monthly cycle availed IT services will be billed including taxes.,
Now Monthly billing charges will be INR 12,520, similarly invoices will be generated including Taxes.

@Nandikesh.Lad@adani.com- please correct me if any changes applicable.

e*%0, ALMOSAN THOBIAS
'l e % WIPRO LIMITED
®  Manager - Commercial
Email : almosan.thobias@wipro.com / Contatc Number — 022 66850245
Mumbai International Airport Limited,Terminal 1, Mumbai, Pin- 400099.

Internal - General Use

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 5:19 PM

To: AlImosan Thobias <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>; Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>;
Vidit Choudhary <Vidit.Choudhary@adani.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Anil Wadhwani
<varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; Nandikesh.Lad@adani.com;
Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Prashant Poojary <Prashant.Poojary@adani.com>; Hiren Chiniwala
<hiren.chiniwala@wipro.com>

Subject: RE: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

CAUTION:This email is received from an external domain. Open the hyperlink(s) & attachment(s) with
caution.

Dear Almosan,
Noted and let me know if you are sharing tax invoice for LAN port amounts which Rs. 11,190

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Almosan Thobias <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>

Sent: 12 October 2023 17:16

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Benjamin Yejman
<yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>; Vidit Choudhary <Vidit.Choudhary@adani.com>

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

As discussed with Mr. Vidit stated that SD amount will be confirmed through mail, there no receipt or invoices will be
generated.
And also SD amount can’t be adjusted against any generated invoices of IT services.

@Vidit Choudhary — Kindly request to confirm for the same.

@Benjamin Yejman — Kindly request to revise the SD amount as INR 75,120 and accordingly monthly cycle availed IT
services will be billed.

.22,  ALMOSAN THOBIAS
L)

" Ctilnele %9 WIPRO LIMITED
WIp!"O_;,E:: Manager - Commercial
iy i",’:".' Email : almosan.thobias@wipro.com / Contatc Number — 022 66850245
“eee® Mumbai International Airport Limited,Terminal 1, Mumbai, Pin- 400099.

Internal - General Use

From: T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2023 3:55 PM

To: Benjamin Yejman <yejman.benjamin@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Anil Wadhwani
<varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; It Servicedesk Mial <|Tservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Mial Passivell
<MIAL.PassiveL1@adani.com>; Almosan Thobias <almosan.thobias@wipro.com>

Subject: FW: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

CAUTION:This email is received from an external domain. Open the hyperlink(s) & attachment(s) with
caution.

Dear Benjamin Sir,

Almosan informed us that he has completed the LAN cabling work for the World Cup matches viewing at the food court
and arrival area.

To proceed with this initiative, there are some financial details to consider:

Monthly Rent: The rent for LAN port amounts to 11,190 INR per month, which would be split equally, at 5,595 INR each.
Security Deposit: We are required to provide a security deposit of 67,140 INR, equally divided as 33,570 for each port.
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

Sent: 07 October 2023 13:43

To: T1 IT Helpdesk <it.helpdesk@travelfoodservices.com>; It Servicedesk Mial <ITservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>

Cc: Varun Anil Wadhwani <varun.wadhwani@adani.com>; It Servicedesk Mial <ITservicedesk.MIAL@adani.com>; Mial
Passivell <MIAL.PassiveL1@adani.com>

Subject: World cup Screen at T1 Arrival and 1C food court

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Niraj,

As discussed, cabling has been completed from our end.

As per Varun Cabling and IPTV setup are charges, refer attached SRF
Request to share SRF and 6 month SD payment into MIAL account.
Dear SD,

Kindly log a SR ticket into Passsive bin

Username : MIAL. Commercial Manager
Contact :

Description : Provide 2 no’s LAN ports for TFS
Location : T1 Arrival and 1C food court
Service Type: Network

ALMOSAN THOBIAS

WIPRO LIMITED

Manager - Commercial

Email : almosan.thobias@wipro.com / Contatc Number — 022 66850245
Mumbai International Airport Limited, Terminal 1, Mumbai, Pin- 400099.
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Internal - General Use

'"The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. WARNING: Computer viruses can be
transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
WWW.wipro.com'

'The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the
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

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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
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